



Bronwynn Basson

GIS & Environmental Consultant

About Me

Bronwynn Basson, Member & Manager of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants with 20 years of experience in GIS. Over the past 10 years she has been involved in the Environmental department of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants.

Contact

 081 303 4747

 bronwynn@spc.com.na

 Windhoek, Namibia

Skills

- GIS/ Mapping
- Draughting
- CAD

Language

- English
- Afrikaans

Education

1993 - 1997

RHENISH GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL

Matric Certificate

1998 - 2000

TYGERBERG COLLEGE

Sports Management

Experience

2013 - 2019

MANAGING PARTNER

Africa Planning Forum

- Layout Drafting
- Design of GIS system to users specifications
- Database Design
- CAD/GIS training
- Map production

2019 - to date

GIS & ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER

Stubenrauch Planning Consultants

- Township establishment Layout Drafting
- Design of GIS system to users' specifications
- Database Design
- CAD/GIS training
- Map production
- Reviewing Environmental Impact reports
- Engaging Stakeholders & Public Participation
- Preparing Environmental assessment reports & Environmental management plans

VICTORIA SHIKWAYA

CONTACT

Address:
Windhoek, Namibia

Phone:
+264 81 201 6802

Email:
vshikwaya@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

English



Oshiwambo



MEMBERSHIP

Environmental Assessment
Practitioners of Namibia (EAPAN)
– Membership No 223

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2020 – up to date
Environmental Assessment Practitioner - GCS Water and Environmental Engineering Namibia

Responsibilities:

- Environmental assessment
- Environmental management plans
- Environmental compliance monitoring and auditing
- Public participation and stakeholder engagement
- Project coordinator

March 2017– May 2017

Graduate Internship - Ministry of Environment and Tourism (Department of Environmental Affairs)

Responsibilities:

- Data entry and reviewing Environmental Impacts Assessment reports
- Receiving and filing reports
- Conducting field assessments and monitoring activities
- Creating environmental awareness for all employees

July 2013 – December 2013

In service Trainee - Gecko Namibia

Responsibilities:

- Reviewing Environmental Impact Assessment reports
- Producing maps and images for various projects
- Public participation and stakeholder engagement

EDUCATION

Year: Registered for 2020- 2022 (ongoing)

MSc Environmental and Water Science

University of the Western Cape

Year: 2019

Post Graduate Diploma: Integrated Water Resource Management

University of the Western Cape

Year: 2015

Bachelor's Degree: Environmental Management

Cape Peninsula University of Technology

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Good command of ArcGIS software
- Good command of QGIS software
- Good Command of Microsoft office
- Driver's license
- Adaptability
- Conflict Resolution